hugast 97, 1587

Dear Taylor,

I snoloss & note from a referes about Dr Anyos,
whioh doses not make me any more inclined to have him up
for an interview,

I saw Reoce the other day, and find thet he oan
give a month's notles, mo that, 1f you approved of him
&t the end of September, he cculd start work with you at
the end of Cotober, He 1s very modest 1n manner, but I
oould not get evidence that he would make an original
researoh worker on hia own, though he might well be fitted
to aot under your direotion and inspiratien as assiastant.
Of ocurse he may also have qualities not yet developed,

Yours sinsersly,



